
OREGON PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE: March 24, 2015 

File through Bruce Hellebuy� TO: 

FROM: Stephanie Yamada 

SUBJECT: Mt. Angel Telephone Company, Advice No. 92, Establishes 
Attendant Main Line Service 

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be 
sent. The filing will go into effect on April 4, 2015, and was filed on 
March 4, 2015. Mt. Angel Telephone Company (Mt. Angel) proposes to 
establish Attendant Main Line Service. 

Attendant Main Line Service is a central office-based service offered in 
conjunction with a company auto attendant service, allowing incoming calls to 
a local exchange telephone number to be automatically routed to the 
designated company auto attendant, another telephone number within the 
exchange calling area, or a long-distance telecommunications network, where 
facilities permit. The designated number can be programmed by the company 
in the central office or controlled by the customer via an online web portal. 

Customers using Attendant Main Lines with an auto attendant will be 
responsible for the payment of any toll charges for each call between the 
serving central office and the telephone number to which the call is being sent. 
Long Distance charges will apply, where applicable. 

Rates 

Business 

EAS Flat Rate Business 

Measured EAS 

Per Minute 

$0.08 

This filing will have a negligible effect on revenues. 

MtAngel92.AtdtMainLine 

Monthly Rate 

$15.20 

$15.20 


